
From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 5:44 PM
To: 'Hovey, Amy'
Subject: RE: Flint Water Issue

Sure can, and I hope Harvey has already reached out to you.

From: Hovey, Amy [<mailto:Amy.Hovey@mail.house.gov>]
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 3:26 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint Water Issue

Hi Dennis –

I hope things are going well with you. I saw that you are changing roles soon. Congratulations!

We cannot seem to catch a break here in Flint. Can we connect today or tomorrow regarding the Flint water issue? Or can you connect me to Harvey Hollins? I would like to understand what actions the state is taking to help with interim measures to protect our constituents from lead poison?

I need a better grasp on the initiatives than I currently have, the call this morning seemed very vague.

Thanks much!
Amy

Amy Hovey
District Chief of Staff
Congressman Dan Kildee (MI-05)
111 East Court Street, #3B.
Flint, MI 48502
Phone: 810-238-8627
www.dankildee.house.gov



<http://dankildee.house.gov/newsletter-subscription/>

****WE MOVED!* Please note that our OFFICES HAVE RELOCATED***